

Matthew Fisch, CISSP

Executive Consultant - Information Systems and Security Architecture

Contact

+1 518 444 4181

mfisch@kplat.com

blog.mfisch.com

www.linkedin.com/in/matthewfisch

Capital District, NY

Credentials



Skills

Information Security Technology Infrastructure
Risk Management Frameworks Systems Analysis
Information Governance Information Technology
Regulatory Compliance Enterprise Applications
Cyber Risk Assessment Enterprise Architecture
Information Systems Management Strategic Planning
Budgeting Vendor Contract Negotiation

Interests

Entrepreneurship, Rural Economic Development, Environmental Social Good

Volunteer Experience

Present
Private Board Advisor
Confidential

2018 - Present
Board Member (Trustee)
Chatham Central School District

Profile

A contract CISO/CTO engaged in SME, mid-market, and public sector endeavors. Strong competencies in risk management and operational scaling.

Availability & Fitness

Available for duration limited full-time engagements or retained part-time for ongoing services. I've worked with many organizations across diverse verticals to build secure, reliable, and agile information architectures.

Other Hats

I'm also the founder of FortMesa -- a cybersecurity risk management and security operations platform built to stop cyber losses in your organization.

Recent Experience



Founder & CEO
FortMesa
Jan 2016 - Present

The product genius behind the SaaS platform built to make cybersecurity and cyber risk management simple enough for humans.

Also responsible for: Business Development, Company Strategy, R&D Management



Founder & CTO
Kinetic Platforms Inc.
Jan 2012 - Present

Principal account manager and IT strategic planning consultant. Delivering secure architectures and 24/7 managed services for web-scale and enterprise application platforms.



Systems Integrator & Analyst
Matthew Fisch & Partners
2006 - 2012

A systems integration practice with leading edge competencies in virtualization, high-availability systems and linux application deployments. Regional MSP and SMB contract focus.



Global Network Manager
Kaz, Inc.
2000 - 2005

Managed global voice, video and data networks across North America, Europe & Asia-Pacific for a mid-market consumer products manufacturer.

Previously: ERP Software Solution Architect & UNIX/Linux Systems Administrator.